

Water Resources Division
Qimugjuk Building
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, Nunavut
X0A 0H0
référence



April 24, 2002

Rita Becker
Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NT X0E 1J0

Dear Ms. Becker:

RE: Water Licence Application, University of Tennessee

The Water Resources Division has reviewed the water licence application for the above-mentioned undertaking. Due to the scale and nature of this project, there are no water licence requirements under the NWT Waters Act. Schedule VI of the Act exempts certain activities from Licence requirements, in this case the project is exempt because the camp population will not exceed 50 people and, there is no direct or indirect deposit of waste to surface waters. In addition, the environmental impacts of this project will be addressed by the Kitikmeot Inuit Association Land Use Permits.

Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (867) 975-4548 or by e-mail at johnsonmi@inac.gc.ca.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

Michelle Johnson
Kitikmeot/Kivalliq Regional Coordinator

Canada

020424 NWB2SEP DIAND Comments - ILAE

Your file - Votre
NWB2SEP
Our file - Notre référence